
1

2

3

4

5

6

TOWN OF PATTERSON

PLANNING BOARD MEETING

July 29 2004 WORK SESSION

AGENDA MINUTES

Wyndham Homes Lot6Wetlands Permit

Telecom Sign Application

Leather FillPermit

New England Equine Practice Site Plan

Budakowski Subdivision

DOttavio Site Plan

7

8

Eastern Jungle Gym

Bri Car Site Plan

9 Thomas Subdivision

10 Patterson Crossing Site Plan

11 Moriarty Site Plan Action Auto Body

12 Dunning Subdivision

13 Kessman Subdivision

14 Burdick Farms Subdivision

15 Other Business

Triple J

Thunder Ridge Wetlands Permit

Schoen Site Walk Comments

Watchtower Lot Line Adjustment

Page 1

Page 1 2

Page 2 3

Page 3 4

Page 4 10

Page 1 0 11

Page 11

Page 11

Page 11

Page 11 13

Page 13 14

Page 14

Page 15 16

Page 16

Page 16 21

Page 2122

Page 22 23

Page 23



Melissa Brichta

Secretary

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Howard Buzzutto Chairman

Mary Bodor

Marianne Burdick

Ginny Nacerino
Lars Olenius

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
POBox 470

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

Telephone 914 8786500

FAX 914 8782019
TOWN OF PATTERSON

PLANNING ZO NING 0FFICE

PLANNIN G BOARD

Herb Schech Chairman

Michael Montesano

David Pierro

Shawn Rogan
Maria Di Salvo

Richard Williams

Town Planner

Planning Board

July 292004 Work Session Meeting Minutes
Held at the Patterson Town Hall

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

Present were Chainnan Herb Schech Board Member Mike Montesano Board Member Dave Pierro
Board Member Shawn Rogan Board Member Maria DiSalvo and Rich Williams Town Planner

Meeting called to order at 730pm

1 WYNDHAM HOMES LOT 6 WETLANDS WATERCOURSE PERMIT

Chairman Schech stated they want to do what we told them they were going to do

Rich Williams stated Ted had made a recommendation to do some additional plantings on the site and in

response they have submitted twopictures showing where the plantings are going to go as per Teds

recomrnendation

Board Member Rogan asked was Teds recommendation based on Chairman Schech asked was Ted okay

Rich Williams replied yes

Board Member Pierro asked there was some color photos in my box this afternoon I haventgotten to them

yet was that the bank they are talking about

Rich Williams replied yes

2 TELECOM SIGN APPLICATION

Rich Williams stated they have a sign that should tickle Mikes fancy

Chairman Schech asked what is the colors

The Secretary replied it is the Hamlet it is the same as ours out front

Rich Williams replied green and gold



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 Work Session Page 2

Board Member Pierro asked and Telecom is in front ofClancys

The Secretary replied no

Board Member DiSalvo stated the new building they just redid across from like Pfisters

Chairman Schech stated it looks okay to me

Board Member Pierro asked there use to be a tattoo parlor

Chairman Schech asked anyone have aproblem with the sign

Rich Williams stated there is a couple of issues They dont actually show you where it is going to be put
out front on the site so I put in the memo you might want to approve it subj ect to them submitting aplan
showing where it is and let mejust sign offon where it is going to go to make sure it does not go out into

22

3 LEATHER FILL PERMIT

Chairman Schech stated site walk

Board Member DiSalvo asked where is this

The Secretary replied he is on Brickhouse

almost next to the trailer park

Chairman Schech stated this is the guy who is not running a business out ofhis house

Board Member DiSalvo asked what is he doing

Chairman Schech replied he is running a business

Board Member DiSalvo asked what kind of abusiness

Chairman Schech stated an electrical business

The Secretary stated he has to move the big shed because he was denied by Zoning avariance

Board Member Pierro asked Rich has any discussion occurred on Leather

Rich Williams replied yes

Board Member Pierro asked there has been adiscussion about it with Paul

Chairman Schech asked about what

Rich Williams asked about the fill permit or about other issues



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 3

Board Member Pierro replied the other issues

Rich Williams replied yes well in response the Health Department faxed paperwork saying everything is

just hanky dory God Bless the Health Department

Chairman Schech stated the guy never installed the fields and they said oh yeah he installed them

The Secretary stated the shed on the property was denied by the ZBA and he has to move it and that is part
ofwhy he is asking for afill permit

Chairman Schech stated we will bring all that out when we go on the site walk

Board Member Pierro asked was there any paperwork on Leather

The Secretary replied just the application

Rich Williams replied Dave I have since calledhimbecause he did not submit a sketch plan showing
where the fill was going and it is important because he does have wetlands all the way to the rearof his

property and we need to make sure he is outside ofthe buffer I did call him and ask him to submit a sketch

plan and he should have that in here anytime now

4 NEW ENGLAND EQUINE PRACTICE SITE PLAN

Chairman Schech stated they want an extension

Rich Williams stated you had the public hearing and the Board had to act within 62 days ofthe public
hearing unless the Applicant and the Board agree to waive that time frame otherwise he gets a default

approval

Rich stated while we are here out at the last site walk we discussed the difference between Triple J and the

stormwater ponds going in the buffer and this one and I was asked to do a letter Do you want to take a look

at it Rich handed the Board acopy ofthe letter

Board Member Pierro asked who was the letter to DEP or DEC

Rich Williams replied DEP

The Board reviewed the letter for a few minutes

Chairman Schech stated what gets me is on Triple J they said it was fine and over here they say it is no

good

Board Member Montesano stated you write a very nice letter Boss

Rich Williams replied practice practice practice



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July292004 WorkSession Page 4

Board Member Montesano stated I agree with it because we know in fact it happens too often

Board Member Pierro stated nice segue Rich into Triple J I love that segue

Board Member Pierro stated very good

Board Member DiSalvo asked Rich you expect them to answer you

Rich Williams replied no they wont

The Board stated send it out

Chairman Schech asked so what are we doing with these people

Rich Williams asked are you talking about New England nothing

Board Member Montesano stated just give them an extension

Rich Williams stated you are waiving the 62 days

Board Member Pierro stated 62 day extension

Rich Williams stated no 62 day extension

Board Member Pierro asked why not

Rich Williams stated you have 62 days in which to act from the public hearing The 62 days is running out

so they have to say to you it is okay you donthave to take an action and you have to say okay we are not

going to take an action but it is not a62 extension they are looking for Weare waiving the requirement
that you have to act within 62 days from the public hearing

Board Member DiSalvo stated the only opposition we got was the guy across the street with that restaurant

right

5 BUDAKOWSKI SUBDIVISION

Board Member Montesano asked do we have anything on Budakowski in here

The Secretary replied a letter from them

Board Member Montesano stated yes apologizing

Chairman Schech stated I dontknow what to do with this

Board Member DiSalvo asked we have ameeting August 12th



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 Work Session Page 5

Rich Williams replied we have ameeting August 5th

Board Member DiSalvo stated she says in her letter maybe she means Town Board

Rich Williams stated I toldher the 5th

Board Member Montesano asked what are we going to do with it

The Secretary stated you have to make a recommendation to the Town Board

Board Member Ro gan stated it is Budakowski we laid out the recommendation so many times over in the
minutes it seemed pretty straight forward you dontremember

Board Member DiSalvo stated we make the recommendation to the Town Board and then the Town Board

has to act on it

Board Member Ro gan stated correct

Chairman Schech stated I dontknow if she can enforce some ofthe things that we insisted on like

blacktopping the driveway somebody else owns that property right now

Board Member Rogan stated we are not asking her to blacktop anybody elses

Chairman Schech stated yes

Rich Williams stated actually yes

Board Member Rogan asked wouldntit catTywith the property

Chairman Schech stated yes but she does not own it

Board Member Rogan stated and we were going to make the improvements a condition to be done prior to

the approval ofthe subdivision no

Rich Williams stated yes but here is the thing she sold the house They were supposed to pave the driveway
that is a requirement ofour Code They got aCO without paving the driveway so the Board was trying to

clean that violation up by saying hey when you do the rest of the road you have also got to pave the

driveway which now she sold the house and somebody else owns it

Board Member DiSalvo asked so how did that sale go through without

The Board replied there was aCO on it

Board Member Ro gan stated the sale went through on the house that means whoever the new owner is
owns all the land as well

The Secretary stated no they have



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 292004 WorkSession Page 6

Rich Williams stated yes they do

Chainnan Schech stated there is a time limit

Rich Williams stated Budakowskis are now Contract Vendee

Board Member Rogan stated okay and as Contract Vendee they can still act

The Secretary stated and their time is running out

Board Member Montesano asked then why would we extend it

Chairman Schech stated we cant

The Secretary stated it is their own contract between the owners

Chainnan Schech stated the way they have been treating us I would love to see them lose it

Board Member Montesano stated I would too especially the fact that our recommendation should stated

that the driveway to the house has never been done and they have avoided it every way they can

Board Member Rogan stated lets try to concentrate on what we said originally and whether or not they can

do it isnt really ourconcem Whether or not they can do it being Contract Vendee or enforcing it we are

only making arecommendation to the Town Board as to if they approve an Open Space Development what

kind ofmitigating requirements would be placed on it from what I remember and I have not looked at the

Budakowski paperwork in two weeks or so but from what I remember we were going to ask for a25 foot

right of way

Chainnan Schech stated on one side

Board Member Rogan stated on whatever property is currently owned under that parcel the twenty
something acres and further to require whatever improvements we saw which I thought was twelve foot

wide on their side gravel I dontremember us ever saying we were going to make them pave the whole

way

Chainnan Schech asked didntwe pull the minutes on that

The Secretary replied yes

Board Member Rogan stated yes there are piles

Chainnan Schech asked can we make it so that the 280a does not take effect until she does all these

improvements

Board Member Ro gan asked that is what I thought we were going to do

Rich Williams replied no



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 292004 WorkSession Page 7

Chairman Schech asked we cant

Rich Williams stated you donthave any authority over it The 280a the Town Board is going to grant the

280a subject to conditions the Planning Board may impose now when you get down to the subdivision that

is when you are going to impose those conditions

Board Member Pierro stated we ought to tell them upfront that these are the conditions we are going to

Impose

Rich Williams stated and you may want to say we are going to give you aconditional approval then you are

going to have the statutory 360 days in which to complete those improvements before you are goingto sign
the plat but you want the improvements done before you sign theplat

Chairman Schech stated so we do have some contre

Board Member DiSalvo asked say if Tony wants to do that dog building back there is he going to have to

pave the driveway

Rich Williams replied he is going to have to come in and get aSpecial Use Permit ChainnanSchechstated

he does not have to pave it she has to pave it

Board Member DiSalvo asked if he wants to put another structure on the property

Board Member Rogan stated if he buys the property and buys whatever restrictions are beingplaced on it

then yes

Board Member DiSalvo stated I would think so

Board Member Rogan stated we are not placing the restrictions on aperson we are placing it on the action

Rich Williams stated the Town is in a difficult situation now because somebody created a situation The

Building Inspector didntdo his job so he gave aCO without the improvements being completednow the

property has changed hands and is the new property owner liable for what the other property owner didnt

do

Board Member Rogan stated it does not make any difference at this point I dontsee how that really makes

a difference because we are in aposition here where we can require improvements that can make up for

that

Rich Williams stated right so going back to question if Tony comes in and gets a Special Use Permit and

gets a site plan then at that point you might be able to condition it based on the improvements Board

Member DiSalvo stated increased traffic and whatever

Board Member Rogan stated we are already set on obviously getting the 25 foot right ofway that is not

even apoint Cantwe then just say we want the driveway the existing driveway paved to the house and

then anything then in the future that gets put on we are looking for

Chairman Schech stated that was part ofthe original what do you call it that we had there



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 Work Session Page 8

Board Member Pierro stated from way back

Chairman Schech stated from way back that the driveway was going to be paved

Board Member DiSalvo asked from 311 to the house or from the end ofBakers property

Rich Williams replied from 311 to the house

Board Member Rogan stated yes from 311 to house which is what should have been done unless they had

gotten a hardship waiver which they did not

Board Member DiSalvo stated that is going to cost them a fortune

Chairman Schech stated if you take a look over there where it is for safety reasons you need something
there What are youkidding me

Board Member DiSalvo stated I dontknow how you make it out ofthere in the winter unless you have a

fonrwheeldrive

Chairman Schech stated how do you make it in there in case you have an emergency

Board Member Pierro stated and if there is aproblem back there they are going right into the brook

Board Member Rogan stated and the point came up where over the course of time when we were

discussing this it went from the discussion the way I read the minutes went from saying well let s let them

put twelve foot of good base material in but the reality is that the next time something is done that base is

going to have to beredone so in effect at one point I remember Rich saying why dontwe have them put
in the base and put in the blacktop on theirhalf and if something else gets done on the other side they are

doing the same thing and cooperatively then we end up with a twenty or twentyfour foot wide Chairman

Schech regular town road Board Member Rogan stated without all the necessary drainage because that

would notbe in place

Chairman Schech stated I cantfeel sorry for Tony he walked into this with his eyes opened

Board Member DiSalvo stated yes I just dontwant him coming back to us that it was our fault or

something

The Secretary stated from what I remember when they came in the Portos that if Budakowski does not get
the subdivision done I think it was two years it reverts back to Portos and that is what they wanted and

they did not care about the subdivision

Board Member Pierro stated but they are going to have to pay for it

The Secretary stated not if they dontwantto subdivide the property

Board Member Pierro stated but if Budakowski does not get the 280a Porto gets the option to buyout the

property They have to pay for it



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 9

ChainTIan Schech stated no they donthave to pay for it

Board Member Pierro stated I am sure there is going to be some money exchanged

ChainTIan Schech stated no money exchanged

Rich William stated Dave if they bought it they bought it

Board Member Pierro stated I thought there was apromissory to close at a future date

Chairman Schech stated there wasno money exchanged

Board Member Pierro stated I haventseen the contract but this is what I ambeing told

Board Member Rogan stated either way it is none of our concern

Board Member Rogan stated I donthave the Budakowski minutes in front ofme but I remember going
through them when we werepreparing for last months meeting where they never showed up

Chainnan Schech asked the Secretary it is going to be a pain in the neckbut would you get more copies
again for next meeting please I know I have them but I dontknow where the hell they are

Board Member Montesano asked do we have CDWriters on these computer

Rich Williams replied yes why

Board Member Montesano stated what I am thinking is when we have minutes like this throw them on a

disk instead ofhaving torecopyall the time This way we only need one to sit and look at the computer

The Secretary stated the minutes are being scanned in I could just put them right to a CD or print them

Rich Williams asked yes but what fonnat can you do them in

The Secretary replied PDF and Word

Board Member Montesano stated rather than having all this paper around I would rather have abox full of

di sks

Board Member Ro gan stated I have ahard timereading off the computer

Chairman Schech stated so we are going to grant the 280a which I dontreally want to do but I guess we

have no choice in the matter

Board Member Montesano stated excuse me we dontgrant it we are going to give arecommendation

Board Member Pierro stated with conditions



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 10

Board Member Montesano stated and that is what we have to put in there the following conditions should

be met before granting a 280a

Board Member Rogan stated no that is not right

Board Member Pierro stated no that is not right we are going to recommend that they grant a280a but we

are going to let them know that at the time ofthe subdivision there are going to be certain conditions that
are going to be placed that they have to

Board Member Montesano asked are we going to grant the 280a

Board Member Pierro replied no we dontthe Town Board does

Board Member Montesano stated the Town Board is asking for arecommendation we are going to say yes

Rich Williams stated you are going to say yes with the following conditions

Board Member Rogan stated Mike you are saying as condition ofand that is two different things

Board Member Montesano stated what I am saying is that we have to give some kind ofconditions The

object is if they dontwant to adhere to those either they can just say we are giving you a 280a minus the
conditions then it is over

Rich Williams stated then it is going to come right back to you and you can just impose the conditions

anyway

Board Member Rogan stated you will find in the minutes although they are very lengthy there are some

sections in there that are pretty clear as to what we are talking about with conditions

6 DOTTAVIO SITE PLANS

Rich Williams stated Harry resubmitted the plans added a few more details left offa few more details

Gene and I have not had achance to go through it

Chairman Schech asked is this the one where the guy wanted to go in the back and fill in the whole

backyard

Rich Williams replied a landscaper came in and he was looking at maybe buying the site that really
dropped offdown to the river and wanted to fill it all in so he could put some landscaping material back

there

Board Member Rogan stated but that is not part ofthis plan they haventmodified their plan thank God

Rich Williams stated no

Board Member Rogan stated—Ottavio will be retired before he gets the building up



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 11

Rich Williams stated he has until December and then he is done

7 EASTERN JUNGLE GYM

Rich Williams stated they are back same deal they added some stuff they left some stuff off Gene and I
have not gone through this one either

8 BRI CAR SITE PLAN

Rich Williams stated Ted myself and Gary Tretsch actually met out on the site ofBri Car and walked the
site and the wetlands and took a look at what might be feasible out there Gary has now submitted aplan
which reflects what Ted and myself and Gary agreed on out there Certainly there are some modifications
that need to be made but it is not in bad shape

Board Member DiSalvo asked they reduced the size ofthe building

Rich Williams replied a little bit

9 THOMAS SUBDIVISION

Chairman Schech stated Thomas is pretty well set

Rich Williams stated Thomas is back in this is the initial submission for review ofthe final plat This is the

beginning ofthe end We are working on a conservation easement for the rest ofthe property They made
some changes

10 PATTERSON CROSSING SITE PLAN

Rich Williams stated the thirty days has now expired since we did our notice for lead agency well it will

have expired by the time we get here assuming that nobody has raised achallenge I cantbelieve I have
not heard from Kent yet

Board Member Rogan asked do you think Kent will challenge

Rich Williams replied I thinkKent will send something over that says to the affect that we want to be co

lead agent

Board Member Montesano asked what do we do under situation like that

Board Member DiSalvo asked did the Zoning Board site walk Patterson Crossing



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 12

The Secretary replied Saturday

Board Member Rogan stated tell them they can have Lead Agency if they put it all in Kent

Rich Williams stated you have within your packets aresolution issuing apositive declaration and also a

Draft Scope outlining the Table ofContents for an Environmental Impact Statement

Board Member Rogan asked why are we evengoing through this whole process the letter that I read said

that the elected officials ofPatterson are just going to rubber stamp this proj ect

Rich Williams stated there are a couple ofthings that you need to think about and discuss At this point
the next step in the process if we are going to do a fonnal scooping process and we always do there needs

to be some sort of opportunity for the public to comment on the scope It could be done as a written

comment period it can be done as a public hearing it can be done as both but you have to afford the public
some sort opportunity to comment

Board Member Ro gan stated we are going to have to do both on this one

The Board agreed

Board Member Rogan stated but I dontthink it has to be aspecial meeting

The Secretary stated I think so

Board Member Rogan stated Missy we had a special meeting for Burdick and there was nothing

The Secretary stated I am going to tell you right now that meeting is not even going to be in this building
We had seventy people at that last meeting

Board Member Rogan stated lets just have our whole meeting at another place You think it will be that

much

Rich Williams stated I reviewed the schedule for next door I think we could probably get away with it over

at the Community Center for the scooping session When we go to the actual public hearing on the DEIS

we are going to the Rec Center I checked the schedule and the eighteenth being a Wednesday or the

nineteenth being a Thursday is open

Board Member Rogan asked ofAugust Rich replied ofAugust

Board Member Rogan stated the eighteenth would be better

The Board agreed to hold the meeting on Wednesday August 18th

The Secrtary asked this is for what Rich

Rich Williams replied the public hearing on the proposed scope for Patterson Crossing Lets assume that

we are going to do it on the 18th do you have enough time to advertise



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 13

The Secretary asked what is my time frame

Rich Williams replied I dontthink there is arequirement but I will check

The Secretary stated I can do the Journal and I can probably do the Courier

Chinnan Schech stated Community Room 730pm

Board Member Rogan asked so when you do a pos dec you complete Part II ofthe EAF

Rich Williams replied I actually checked it out you donthave to

Chairman Schech stated we donthave to but the thing is we have been doing it all along so why start

different or given them any excuses

Rich Williams asked you want me to do aPart II and III on the EAF

Chairman Schech replied whatever we have been doing continue

Rich Williams stated all right I mean if you are going to go to an Environmental Impact Statement there is

not evena requirement for an EAF

Board Member Rogan stated right the EAF is eliminated by virtue ofthe document

Rich Williams stated the EAF is only there for you to do apreliminary assessment to see if there may be an

impact

Board Member Rogan stated we haventeven gotten an Impact Statement from Watchtower yet I thought
we would have gotten that by now

Rich Williams statedI thought theywalked away from the proj ect I was talking to Paul the other day and

he said they are working with some other agency to get submissions squared away This isntWatchtower I

just assumed because it has been like ayear or two

Board Member Rogan stated it has been awhile because that was the first site walk I went on when I was on

the Board

11 MORIARTY SITE PLAN Action Auto Body

Rich Williams stated Moriarty is Action Auto Body down on Route 22 near Empire Tools There is a house

on the site with a block garage that has been used for an auto body shop for God only knows how long I

guess recently what happened is he started putting cars out front for sale so Paul sent him a letter but Pauls

letter wasntclear and I double checked everything that we had in all files all the Town records and there is

nothing that indicates that the auto body shop was legally established Now maybe it was



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July292004 WorkSession Page 14

Board Member Montesano stated no

Rich Williams stated maybe it wasntbut I cantprove it so I have to go the most conservative route The

problem is Harry did not submit any documentation and Harrys application requests site plan approval for

the whole site

Board Member Montesano stated if I remember right Action was there I was still at Delta Deltawas still

Delta which is now Patterson Auto Body Action started up around 1979 1980 because we were always
wondering who the hell had gave this guy approval to do it because he was doing repair work and we had

to pay all the taxes and the licensing TAPE ENDED

Rich Williams stated I dontthink he has septic

Chairman Schech stated site walk

Board Member Montesano asked so do I recuse myself from this

Rich Williams stated so I just threw it in the memo saying I could not find anything being that is the case

this is the process you have to follow Special Use Pennit and they can come in and explain how it has been

there

Board Member DiSalvo asked and this guy has been there for awhile

Rich Williams stated I bet you he has been there since the seventies

Board Member DiSalvo asked and he lives in the house or no

Rich Williams replied I think he lives in the house You will have to confirm it with him There is ahouse

on the site he does own the site at this point

12 DUNNING S UBDIVISI0N

Chainnan Schech stated Dunning site walk

Board Member Pierro asked where is Dunning

Rich Williams replied it is on the comer of292 and Harmony Road Cascade Farms are you with me

Board Member DiSalvo stated it says Harmon Hill Fann

Rich Williams stated it is apretty straight forward three lot subdivision



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 Work Session Page 15

13 KESSMAN FARMS SUBDIVISION

Chairman Schech stated Kessman site walk

Rich Williams stated Kessman is going to be avery interesting one because Kessman is in theAg District

Mr Kessman is basically doing three lot line adjustments and a two lot subdivision that is what they are

proposing but as a result of all that activity they are creating two lots which do not conform to the zoning
requirements now if you are a farm we really cantregulate the farm operation or farm activities with

zoning However when you are doing a subdivision the wayI tackled it within my memo is I basically said

if they are doing the subdivision in the furtherance of a farm operation or if they can conduct legitimately a

sustainable fann operation then they probably donthave to comply with zoning but they should put anote

on the plat saying if that use every changes they will then have to comply with zoning They need to

demonstrate that

Board Member Rogan asked does that mean that you are saying if the parcels that are subdivided are used

as part of the farm that would apply but if the parcels are subdivided offas residential lots they have to

meet zoning

Rich Williams stated well they are basically subdividing them offwhat appears to be residential lots but

still they are going to conduct the fann operation so that way they figure they donthave to comply with

zonIng

Board Member Rogan stated my interpretation of that would be that the residential lots that you are

creating offofthe farm property are no longerpart ofthat Agricultural District

Board Member DiSalvo stated that is what I thought

Rich Williams stated yes The problem is they are saying we are breaking these lots offand we are showing
that we can put ahouse there but we are still going to use them for farming so we donthave to comply
with zoning

Board Member Rogan stated well then they have to they are pretty wrong on that

Board Member Pierro stated their real estate agent is telling them to subdivide this whole thing and break

out that main center lot so they can sell it

Board Member Pierro stated the farm is being rented by Turner Electric

Board Member Montesano asked the original subdivision where they got four lots the four fann housing
that went up

Rich Williams replied that is on the other side ofthe road

Board Member Montesano stated there is three too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe

Chairman Schech stated that has all been subdivided already



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 16

Board Member Montesano stated when the three was subdivided on this side and then they got the other lot
next to the Highway Department and then they put the second house behind it

Board Member Rogan stated the lot next to the Highway Department has not been Rich Williams stated

that is not subdivided

Board Member Pierro stated that is part ofthis action

Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe

Board Member DiSalvo stated so site walk on Kessman

Chairman Schech stated yes

14 BURDICK FARMS SUBDIVISION Public Hearing on SEIS and Preliminary Plat

Rich Williams stated this is the continuation ofthe public hearing

15 OTHER BUSINESS

Rich Williams stated then you have some site walk comments A site walk on Schoen asite walk on Field

and Forest and Ijustgave you Triple J

Board Member Pierro asked Rich what did you come up with we were discussing a way out ofthis

predicament with Triple J

Rich Williams replied one ofthe things that I offered to the Board is that the upland portion adjacent to the

wetlands are credible to the health and viability of the wetlands themselves we are putting stonnwater

ponds continuously within the buffers This came up with Field and Forest and perhaps what we should be

looking at doing is taking advantage ofthat and designing the stonhwater practices so that they compliment
the wetlands and then as part of the wetland permit require ahundred foot buffer around those stormwater

ponds by conservation easement so that we still have our hundred foot buffer conservation easement and

the stonnwater the Applicants then could use the wetland buffer for stormwater practices because it is

generally the hydrologically lowest point on the site They need to go there That may be away out of all

this

Board Member Pierro stated and avoiding an Article 78 which is probably going to come because Petrillo

has the money to do it

Board Member Pierro asked in doing that Rich your earlier concernwas that these ponds may negatively
impact that wetland The DEP is covering our butts on this they approved it already correct

Rich Williams replied right

Board Member Pierro asked is there anything that we can do that would negatively



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 17

Rich Williams stated I go to the letter that I gave you a little while ago on this project they are saying oh it
is fine go ahead eliminate the whole buffer and on the next proj ect they are saying oh you cantdo that
because it is too big of an impact so where are they coming down and the reality is if it is a DEC wetland

they would not let them do it Ifit is not a DEC wetlands they dont recognize it as awetland they dont
care which is absurd

Board Member Pierro stated this is a Town wetland

Rich Williams stated it is not a State regulated wetland and the DEP is only evaluating projects based on

the need to protect DEP interests

Board Member Rogan asked dontwe have the fortunate ability here to view all wetlands the same that we

are looking at our buffer abuffer is a buffer regardless ofwhat the designation is so we are being consistent
that we dontwant these basins in the buffer

Rich Williams replied we are setting standards on how we are going to evaluate whether they should be in
or should not be in

Board Member Pierro stated Shawn you didnthave the luxury of seeing Petrillosother project we did site

walk it

Rich Williams stated we are going to go out Saturday

Board Member Pierro stated it wasmy feeling that we ought to pick our battle and the bigger battle the

more important battle in my perception is Field and Forest Ted had some serious issues about the knob up
there where the septic is proposed and an adjoining buffer area and its closeness to the Clout Preserve and

the fact that the rest ofthe site is a freaking mess

Board Member Rogan stated it always has been

Rich Williams stated here is the danger just to point out the danger to you if you say to Johnny Petrillo

over on Triple J it is okay to put your stormwater practices in the buffer and then go to Johnny Petrillos

project overon Field and Forest and say but we have some issues with you putting them in the buffer

Board Member Rogan stated you have no leg to stand on

Rich Williams stated right but you did it over here

Board Member Pierro asked right can we preface that can we preface what we are talking about doing here

can we tell him look we have aserious problem with putting the stormwater basins in the buffer

Board Member Rogan stated leave it at that period dontsay but

Board Member Rogan stated you got aserious problem with it you got aserious problem with it period If

there is away that we can resolve it that meets the concerns

Rich Williams stated I think there is for mewith Triple J if you pull the basins away from that wetland and

kept the woody vegetation which is going to minimize the impact to the wetlands from the sunlight getting



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 18

in there if you do that then you design them so that they are going to compliment they are still going to be

getting some of the sheet flow and then you put ahundred foot buffer around that so that now you have

your upland that is going to be protected so your amphibians have abreeding ground

Chairman Schech asked where is the house going to go

Rich Williams replied I think that was my point I amtrying to avoid the situations that we have out on

Deerwood where Board Member PietTo stated the house is going to be built in the buffer Rich stated I
have got one house in particular out on Deerwood where you go twenty feet out their back door and they
are walking into astormwater pond I should have plans coming in because I have been trying to work with
them about how to redesign the house and everything else so these people have at least some yard because

literally these people have no yard septic pond pond and nothing and that is because we gave them a

conditional approval then after the fact DEP stepped in and threw all these ponds allover On another site

out there the people are already saying I have got this pond in my þackyard I want to do things to it and that
is what is going to happen here maybe Johnny Petrillo is going to do this proj ect

Board Member Rogan stated yes but he selfadmitted he was going to sell it in two years

Rich Williams stated and the new people are going to come in and they are not going to know about

stormwater they are not going to know about this pond they are going to see they got this hole They are

going to want to do one oftwo things they are going to want to plug it up so that they have water

permanently in it and they have got apond or they are going to want to get rid ofit

Board Member PietTo asked can we put anote on the plat

Rich Williams replied it all comes down to enforcement

Board Member Rogan stated I canttell you how many complaints that we went on the first year ofWest

Nile there were all these ponds not that they were all founded but they were all people that were concerned

about these stagnant ponds in their backyard

Board Member Montesano asked when DEC or DEP come in and make this nonsense with the ponds isnt

there some recourse that we can take on that approval Board Member Ro gan stated in other words you
are saying that the site has been changed significantly Board Member Montesano stated if another agency
has seen fit and they have the authority to do it to change your site plan now you must come back in with

that site plan and we will either approve it or deny it I think we should have that right

Rich Williams stated push comes to shove we probably could have done that

Board Member Montesano stated I amnot saying I dontwant it where it is that vague that we have to

keep doing this what I want to do is look for the future ofit and saying when something like this is done

you have got to return that should be part of the agreement

Rich Williams stated I hear what you are saying Mike but the reality here why are you approving a proj ect

that is not finished being designed

Board Member Montesano stated because at the time that it was designed the other agency failed to reply in

a reasonable manner If I shoot you today and you dontdie for three weeks I still get charged with murder



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 19

Rich Williams stated I understand but do you think the Insurance Agent is going to walk into the hospital
and sell him life insurance

Board Member Rogan asked Rich how much do you think the ponds should be brought out offofthat

wood land edge a hundred feet

Rich Williams replied the recommendations that I have seen are anywhere between twentyfive and fifty
feet

Board Member Rogan stated and right now they are proposed actually going into that area

Rich Williams stated they are right up against the wetland

Board Member Rogan stated so we are talking about pulling out fifty feet let them figure it out

Board Member DiSalvo asked does he know where the house is going to go on that lot

Board Member Rogan stated he had it proposed

Board Member Montesano stated thatdoesntmean anything because we have no control over it

Rich Williams stated no we do well it is an individual lot it is not asubdivision

Board Member Montesano stated see so we dont

Chainnan Schech asked is this going to work if they pull them out ofth wetlands

Rich Williams replied is it going to produce less ofan impact Chainnan Schech asked is it going to work

grade wise

Rich Williams replied yes they have got plenty of grade

The Secretary asked but can they get ahouse

Rich Williams replied no that is the problem

Board Member Pierro stated so pull the basins out ofthe wetlands buffer

Board Member Ro gan stated he is not even saying pull them totally out just pull them out to give us a

conservation easement buffer of ahundred feet around where applicable Even if that hundred feet extends

down into the wetlands it does not make any difference

Rich Williams stated what you want to do is if you are going Board Member Pierro stated you want to

impact the uplands right Rich stated you want to protect the uplands so from the edge ofthe stormwater

pond a hundred feet that is what you are looking to take the conservation easement on so that you protect
an area of upland which then it can be used as a grass filter to filter through the pollutants and amphibian
habitat and some ofthe other things



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 20

Board Member Pierro asked are you allowed to maintain that or would you rather not have him mowing

Rich Williams replied no youdontwant him mowing it You setup avegetated target that is going to keep
it in anatural position You would be able to maybe do certain things like take out invasive species and

dead trees

Board Member Rogan stated there arentany dead trees there now so

Rich Williams stated there arentany trees

Chainnan Schech asked are you still saying he cantor he can build a house

Board Member Rogan stated he can if the lot allows it

Rich Williams stated the reality is if that is the direction the Board is going to go the back of the house is

fifty feet away from the front of the pond So if you pull the ponds fifty feet out he loses the house

Board Member Ro gan asked is it fifty feet because he has the lot setup the way he ideally wants it or is fifty
feet because he is just maintaining the minimum setbacks

Rich Williams replied that is minimum He is right up against the front and everything

Board Member Pierro stated I thought there was ample room for him to get ahouse in In any event
whichever way we go Rich if we say no or we go this we are going to court We are going to an Article 78

Board Member Rogan stated that is fine

Rich Williams stated the question is if you are doing the right thing and can fully justify your decision

Board Member Pierro stated I amnot afraid ofthat but pick our battles

Chainnan Schech stated if we close our eyes on this one when you go over to Tobacco Road he is going to

say well you let me do it over there why not overhere

Board Member Rogan stated I totally agree Weare not the one limiting him The one limiting him is the

lot itself We are not saying he canthave house it just does not appear that he can fit both

Board Member Pierro stated again I amnot saying that we are not on the right track here but again I want

to hear from Craig on this He just has not had the opportunity I dontwant to box him into acomer

either Lets look at the map and see where we can pull these ponds out Ifwe can pull them out in such

way that there still is ample room to develop that upland

Board Member Montesano asked wouldntit be contingent on him if we tell himwe are not satisfied with it

he has an engineer Chairman Schech stated come up with another design Board Member Montesano

stated let them come up with adesign to satisfy our questions Ifthey say we cannot possibly do this and

get the house in there



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 21

Board Member Rogan stated right they have given you the answer I agree with your perspective on that we

often try to come up with solutions

Board Member Montesano stated we do that a lot and it ends up kicking us right in the ass because the first

guy says well you allowed it over there and then you get certain engineers

Board Member Pierro stated he might say to us I would like to build it the way DEP has outlined it

Board Member Montesano asked is there anything in the rules that we canttell DEP to shove it

Rich Williams stated Dave one ofthe problems on this is they came in 2001 with aplan that showed a

pond in the buffer but it was avery limited amount of buffer that was going to be lost When they came

back in 2004 which is the next time they came back the entire buffer on this side ofthe wetlandisgone
nine hundred feet everything in Patterson is gone and everything in Southeast is gone for the most part
There is a little piece that is left but he has got aswale in it so total disregard for that buffer area He

couldntof cared less just went in and wiped it out because that was the easiest thing for him to do

Board Member Montesano stated and today I think we have more of a chance for an argument going in our

favor because we are being somewhat consistent ofwhat we have explained to him and now we have plans
that we were shown previously that we did not have that much argument about compared to what he has

done now So if you want to show it in front ofaJudge he has to sit there and say his greed has gotten the

betterofhim

Board Member Pierro stated I just dontwant to be accused of being arbitrary

Board Member Pierro stated the other issue is in my mind unable to hear

Chainnan Schech asked what about Edie and gang can you get her on our side

Board Member Pierro stated Lynn Ekhart is on our side

Rich Williams stated Edie is in here looking at Triple J all the time and I asked Edie what is your issue with

Triple J and she said we are just looking at it The reality is for them it is an eight lot subdivision what is

your issue but apparently it is an issue for them

Board Member Pierro stated lets give them an opportunity to redesign the lot

Thunder Ridge Wetlands Permit

Board Member Pierro asked he is going to notify Ted when he starts dredging that pond ifit dries up

Rich Williams stated yes or he is going to notify me I would rather have him notify me because he can get
to me and what he is going to do is leave a message for Ted and Ted is not going to do anything about it

Since we have issued his pennit though other things have come to light that you guys might want to point
out to himie all the sediment that is down in StephensBrook I dontknow if you want to bring this to

his attention when he is doing this to make surehe does this in avery careful manner



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 WorkSession Page 22

Board Member Pierro askd but is it in close proximity to the ski area Is it between Birch Hill Road and 22
orisit across the street

Rich Williams replied it is from the culvert I mean there is a lot of sediment going through there There is

no doubt about it There is a lot ofsediment in that section from Clancys to Bonaveniasthat in part is

coming from the unstable stream bank but also in part because ofthe sediment that is being driven through
there There is not a lot ofbed load above so that is either because the sediment is being pushed right
through or because there is not a lot of sediment coming

Board Member Pierro stated I did not see a lot of slime on the rocks the last time we were there and

siltation on the up hill side

Rich Williams asked slime on the rocks means

Board Member Pierro replied a lot ofsedimentation sedimentation scrapes offall ofthat algae

Rich Williams stated right when there is no algae then you have a lot of sediment moving through

Board Member Pierro stated it might have been for other reasons I have not looked at it in a long time

Chainnan Schech stated the last time when we wereup there when he was busy scalping all the fill off the

hill there you could see where it was running right down into the stream and where the hell was it going

Rich Williams stated after a heavy rainstorm if you go out there because I have gone out there a couple of

times and I am going to get asample but you could see the sediment moving from his end ofthe pipe down

through the stream and I just dontknow if it is being washed offthe parking areas really quickly or

Board Member Pierro stated the guys that work there told me there is agrate in the middle ofthat field

Rich Williams replied probably

Board Member Pierro stated and that is breaking down

Rich Williams replied I know where you are talking about yes it is all washed out but that is different that

comes out right by the bridge on 22

Board Member Pierro stated they maintained the last time I spoke to them about that they maintained that is

where the siltation is coming from

Rich Williams stated you have seen the rill erosion there is not that much You can actually go out there

and measure how much has come offofthat

Schoen Site Walk

Board Member Rogan asked Schoen is not back in this month



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 29 2004 Work Session Page 23

Rich Williams replied Schoen I gave you site walk comments he is on other business and I did call Randy
Neubauer

Board Member Rogan stated Mr Neubauer from what I recall seemed to be quietly agreeingwith the

Board at the last meeting

Rich Williams replied yes he was I will tell you my remarks after when we are not in mixed company

Watchtower Lot Line Adjustment

Rich Williams stated they have not gotten the lot line adjustment done Rich Eldreds wife just passed away
so they are looking for an extension

Board Member Pierro made a motion to adjourn the meeting Board Member Montesano seconded the

motion All in favor and meeting adj ourned at 852pm


